State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 2

11/25/14
Solicitation #7549198

Title: Passenger Commercial Shuttle Bus

Submission Deadline: 1/13/15 @ 10:00 AM

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM # 2 the following are noted:

@ Revised Specification Sheet (Attached)
@ Revised Answers to Vendor submitted questions

Prospective bidders and all concerned are hereby advised of the attached
changes/modifications for the above referenced RFQ and are hereby
requested to change their copies accordingly.

Bidders must include a signed copy of this addendum with their proposals submission as
acknowledgement. Failure to acknowledge Addendum #2 may deem Bid Non-
responsive.

Company Name (print) Signature of Authorized Representative
Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any additional

information that may be posted.

Gary P. Mosca
Senior Buyer




Quantity: 1 Vendor Indicate
Compliance
Yes/No
Department: | DHS Fuel Type: GAS
Division: VET AFFAIRS-RI VETS Color: 1White
HOME *if not offered may be
changed at award
RI-FANS Requisition Number: | REVISED 1/2/2015
STANDARD FEATURES FOR VENDOR USE ONLY
TO INDICATE COMPLIANCE
\ J 5
Yes/No Specify Alternative (if responding no) -

NEW 2015 Commercial Shuttle Bus for 1 driver
and 14 Passengers

CHASSIS:

Engine - 10 Cylinder 6.8L gas

Wheelbase - Minimum 158"

5 Speed Automatic overdrive

14,500 GVWR

4-Wheel Disc Brakes

All Season Tires

Running Boards

Spare Tire & Wheel

4 SIS Wheel Inserts

Rear Step Bumper

MOR-Ryde Suspension

Exterior Mirror Set, Remote, Heated

Mud Flaps

Valve Extender Rear Wheel, pair

Exhaust Pipe Turn Down

WIPERS - Intermittent: low & high settings.

FLOORING:

Grey ribbed in aisle and grey smooth rubber
under seat

Black rubber matting in the driver's area or
similar

DRIVER SEATING:
Highback Driverseat, Shield, Recline, RH
Armrest w/2way Lumbar W/lap and shoulder belt
Driverseat Cover - Level 1 Newport Vinyl; Oxen
Vinyl; Olefin or equivalent

PASSENGER SEATING:
Qty 14 seat cover - Level 1 Newport Vinyl; Oxen
Vinyl; Olefin or equivalent

SIDEWALL/REARWALL/CEILING:
Driver area: Padded Vinyl
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Padded Vinyl interior (walls & ceiling) or
Finished painted Aluminum skins will be
accepted.

AUDIO/VISUAL:

Radio: AM/FM/CD with 4 speakers

110V dual power outlet

AIR CONDITIONING: (minimum) 67k BTU/
(maximum) 75k BTU

UNDERCOATING of the entire underside of the
body, floor, skirts, wheel housings, sub-floor
structure, rear bumper mounting brackets and
braces, shall be coated with rust-proofing
material that meets the requirements of MIL-C-
62218-92 rev A for salt spray resistance,
abrasion resistance and fire resistance.

PAINT:
Exterior, Interior - White

EMERGENCY EXIT:
Single center rear emergency exit door and

provide an unobstructed opening of a minimum
53" (height) by 33” (width).

The emergency door shall be equipped with
smooth padding at the top edge of the door
opening. Padding shall be easily removable.

ENTRANCE DOOR:
Electric double - opening doorl.

The vertical closing edges on the entrance door
shall be equipped with enough flexible material.

STEPS:
The first step shall be no greater than 14” and
the ground clearance under the first step shall
not be less than 10" unloaded.

The entrance door shall lead to a two-step
entrance.

Steps grey with white nosing or similar
contrasting color

Heated entry step, electric

GRAB RAIL/ STANCHION/ HANDRAILS:
Padded Staanchion

Grab rail both sides

Grab rail at entrance

Modesty Panel behind Driver
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HEATER: Rear heater under seats (Minimum)
42,000 BTU / (Maximum) 65,000 BTU.

Front heater and windshield defroster: Per
Chassis Manufacturer.

Rear heater under seats

INTERIOR:
Lap and shoulder belt seating
FMVSS seat belt anchorage
Luggage containment system
Head Pads

Sun visor installed on the left side above the
driver’s seated position.

Storage Compartment

Padding on all doors

LIGHTS:
LED Lights clearance

Backup Lights LED

Dome Lamps -Four (4) dome lamps mounted in
the interior roof panels over the seats.

Entrance Door Lamps -The entrance door lamps
shall operate when the key is in the on position
and the entrance door is open.

LED Step well Lamp

Identification Lamps

License Plate Lamps

Side Marker/Clearance LED

Stop, Tail, Turn Lamps - LED

MIRRORS:
Interior Mirrors -A 2” x 10” interior mirror
attached to windshield

A 6” x 16” mirror, with padded edges, shall be
installed immediately above the driver.

Exterior Rearview Mirrors - equipped with
FMVSS/CMVSS certified mirrors.

REFLECTORS:
Four (4) 3” red round reflectors, two (2) of which
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shall be located on the lower rear corners of
each side, and two (2) of which shall be located
on each lower side corner of the rear, in order to
meet FMVSS/CMVSS 108 requirements.

WINDOWS:
Side Windows shall be split-sash type and made
with black aluminum frames or similar.
Extra Wide Rear View Window

Storm/Thermal Windows

Dark Tint Panoramic Windows

SAFETY:
Back up Camera

Back up sensors and alarm

Red Light over each emergency exit

White Standee Line

Decal "Please Stand Behine White Line While
Vehicle is in Motion"

First aid kit

Body fluid kit

Emergency Triangle Kit

Fire extinguisher

Seat belt cutter

Pair Chop blocks

Rear door vandal lock with starter interrupt

MISCELLANEOUS ACCESSORIES

Decal Vehicle Height

Decal Handicap (QTY 4)

WARRANTY
Minimum 3 YEAR/36,000 mile bumper to bumper
and 5 year/60,000 mile structural

DELIER TO:

RI VETERANS HOME
480 METACOM AVENUE
BRISTOL, Rl 02809
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Vendor questions: Solicitation no. 7549198 — REVISED 1/2/2015

Bid Spec

QUESTION:
Passenger Seating

QUESTION: 110V dual
power outlet

QUESTION: Air
Conditioning

QUESTION: Heater:
rear heater under
seats

QUESTION: Interior:
storage compartment

QUESTION: Lights

Question

Seat type is not specified. Typical spec is “Freedman Featherweight mid-high
back rigid seats”, but the spec is written in a way that a lessor seat would also
meet spec (ie, low-back, bench, etc). Also, a minimum hip-to-knee
measurement is not specified which could negatively impact passenger comfort
if a manufacturer tries to squeeze more seats into a smaller body to save
money. | would suggest 30" hip-to-knee, minimum.

RESPONSE: SEAT TYPE=FREEDMAN FEATHERWEIGHT MID-HIGH BACK
RIGID SEATS OR EQUIVALENT; 30” MINIMUM HIP-TO-KNEE

Please specify quantity and location(s)
RESPONSE: MINIMUM 1 EACH LOCATED IN FRONT OF THE BUS ( DASH
BOARD OR CENTER CONSOLE AREA)

Please specify minimum BTU rating of A/C system. As the spec is currently
written, a bidder could spec a very low BTU system that would be inadequate for
our climate, but still, technically, meet the spec. | would suggest a 75k BTU,
dual compressor system with a skirt mounted condenser (or roof mounted
condenser, if you want to upgrade).

RESPONSE: 75K BTU DUAL COMPRESSOR SYSTEM W/SKIRT MOUNTED
CONDENSOR.

REVISED RESPONSE: Minimum 67K BTU / Maximum 75K BTU DUAL
COMPRESSOR SYSTEM W/SKIRT MOUNTED CONDENSOR.

Please specify the BTU rating of the rear heater (I assume the 42k BTU number
is the front, OEM heater's BTU rating). | would suggest a 65k BTU rear heater.
| would also suggest adding a “cold weather package," which would include
insulated heater hoses and a booster pump.

RESPONSE: 65K BTU REAR HEATER W/COLD WEATHER PACKAGE

REVISED RESPONSE: Rear Heater under seats (Minimum) 42,000 BTU /
(Maximum) 65,000 BTU.
Front heater and windshield defroster per chassis manufacturer.

Please specify exactly where you would like this compartment.
RESPONSE: FRONT DASH BOARD OR CENTER CONSOLE (GLOVE BOX
OR EQUIVALENT)

Some lights are marked LED, some are not. | would ask that you add the
verbiage “all interior/exterior lights shall be LED, wherever possible”, if that is
your preferred spec.

RESPONSE: ALL INTERIOR/EXTERIOR LIGHTS SHALL BE LED
WHEREVER POSSIBLE

- _  _______________ __________________________________________________________________ 00000000000 V0
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Vendor questions: Solicitation no. 7549198 — REVISED 1/2/2015

QUESTION: MISC: *  This option is requested, but there isn't a wheelchair lift listed in the

Decal handicap specifications. Please confirm that this bus should not have a wheelchair lift or
any other ADA wheelchair entrance.
RESPONSE: NO WHEELCHAIR LIFT NOR ADA WHEELCHAIR ENTRANCE,
VEHICLE INTENDED FOR HANDICAP NON-WHEELCHAIR BOUND
PATIENTS

QUESTION: MISC: Please specify the location and size of this compartment (front, back, X inches
Rigid corner luggage  wide, etc). A floorplan showing exact seating layout and luggage rack would be
compartment ideal.
RESPONSE: LUGGAGE RACK IS NOT REQUIRED BUT IF THE BUS HAS A
REAR STORAGE AREA, A RAIL/BARRIER (OR EQUIVALENT) TO KEEP
LUGGAGE, WALKERS, CANES, ETC. FROM SHIFTING TOWARDS
PASSENGERS WHILE THE BUS IS IN MOTION.

QUESTION: Padding on all doors; please clarify which doors you are referring to and [please
specify where the padding would be applied?
RESPONSE: PLEASE DISREGARD “PADDING ON ALL DOORS”.
REQUIRED INTERIOR PADDING IS LISTED IN OTHER AREAS THROUGHOUT
THE DOCUMENT (SIDEWALL/REARWALL/CEILING; EMERGENCY DOOR;
GRAB RAIL/STANCHION/HANDRAILS FOR EXAMPLE)

QUESTION: Air Conditioner: Please clarify the minimum BTU requirement for AC unit.
RESPONSE: 75K BTU DUAL COMPRESSOR SYSTEM W/SKIRT MOUNTED
CONDENSOR

REVISED RESPONSE: Minimum 67K BTU / Maximum 75K BTU DUAL
COMPRESSOR SYSTEM W/SKIRT MOUNTED CONDENSOR.

End Document
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